From: Deardoff, Amy

To: Cathy Wiles
Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 7:24:30 PM

You're the best. | got the receipt, too. Thanks!

Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Cathy Wiles [cwiles@nwadg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com; kathy@aquatechsys.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine

Subject: RE: 4890-WR-3_Application PN

Amy | can run this on June 14, 2020 Cost 83.60

Thanks
Cathy

[nwadglLogo]<http://www.nwadg.com/>

Cathy Wiles
Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com

479-571-6421 | [twitter] <https://www.twitter.com/nwademgaz> [facebook]
<https://www.facebook.com/nwademgaz>

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com<http://www.nwadg.com%20>

Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:13 PM

To: legalads@nwadg.com
Cc: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: 4890-WR-3_Application PN

Greetings! Could we get this run in Washington Co., one day only, ASAP? Invoicing info is below.

Kathy Bartlett
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Legacy Estates Utility LLC

PO Box 9299

Fayetteville, AR 72703

479-530-5926
kathy@aquatechsys.com<mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com>

If Ms. Bartlett has questions, she can contact Katherine McWilliams, P.E., at
mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us<mailto:mcwilliamsk@adeq.state.ar.us>.

Thanks! ©

Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality

5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us<mailto:deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us>
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From: Cathy Wiles

To: kathy@aguatechsys.com
Cc: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: RECEIPT
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:40:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png

LEGACY ESTATES.PDF

See attached, the affidavit will be sent out once it has published

Thanks you
Cathy
Cathy Wiles
' Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | G

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701
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Transaction 19b277sa

Transaction Information

Merchant

Amount
Transaction Date
Order ID
Authorization Code

Status

Payment Information

Payment Type
Card Type
Cardholder Name

Credit Card Ends With

Customer Information

Name

ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT-GAZETTE
$83.60 USD

Jun 10 2020, 04:38 PM CDT
nc6021779

280393

Submitted For Settlement

Credit Card
American Express
KATHRYN BARTLETT

3007

KATHRYN BARTLETT
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